
From: Nathalie Leitch 
To: 
Sent: 

Killion,, Mark; Shepherd, Michael; Hepp, Christopher; McCl·anahan, Patrick; Jennifer Altier 
11/21/2011 8:18.:07 PM 

Subject: Slides for Tomorrow ... 
Attachments: Generic KADIAN Slides '11.22.11 . pptm 

Hi - these are· late, so:rry, but I think we"ve been o.ver the ideas. eho.ugh at this point that cohtent s.houl.d be c.lear/s.elf­
explanatory. Please have ·a look and let me know if you'd like to m·ake ch·an·ges/additions. 

G·ood luck with the calls tom·orrow. Pleas:e let me know how the team· re·sponds to the info. 

Thanks 
' ' 

Nathalie. 

N:athalie Leitc=h, .. . ~ ,., . . -, .... 
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Actavis 
·@Q Colurnbla, A,d:. :Bldg B :t.· +1; :$73.-$89-.·696.$ (al NLeitch·@.actavis.com 

. "'""''-~ -

M'.o,rristown ., ·NJ 07960 Ut1iled State·s i~, www .actavis.com 
1:-nfe.rn:al Vo:IP r:lLl'm'b:<itr t· 12·5 6'.968 . . . . . . . . 

11::::>,ie'aS:e. 1rn9t$ 'th~t thi.i e:-nr11aiil .~1111d iits.. ati:.a~lhii1r11Q':nti are iit"11te. 1111.tl:$d ·for the. 111a111rntrrJ ·~t.1~Ii;e•$.$e~ o.niy ~1i1i'd 1nr11ay cof11t~i1ir iirtfq{1nni;t»tJq•n 'th~t ii S: ~Q- i11:Wiid~i11tiiai ~1i1crJ 1pitviilega:rt llf yQ-u lhr~v~ lljy 
c@!n,:··iicl$11Gre; DJ 11111 i.s:i:.a[re.· Gr \AriN11cH,Mf.: ,Ss ll'EH:dflc .a1Jl::ho,rii:21:.at.iioi11 1rec,eiived thiSs e"'nrnc:riil a1111c! iits, ,:ri:t:aclhin11$ff1ts \Are reqiJ®,s,t tha,t yoJJ 11110.tify .us.: ii nr11nniedi2rl:.ei\rtl112rl:. YG·U !have recH~ived th®.nn iinr 
,$11Tor.,. Uj;tho.Jd ,s,t.Jiitt ctirilfii c,j•~11i'i:.ii~llity and neither r€¼~~t C,ql)Y,, 117((),.j'. otht iTV\ii:S·e llir71~·11<e U$;~ tJ,f th~lt" C'tf.W11t€¼ lli1t. ii n1 ~ny V>,tay 11::::)i~as.e 11qt.€¼ th~t th.~ $,•tH1dtH' b,f ,thi~ .. e,.. 111nra iil Bllt~l iit~ -~:i:t;aclh1tlh1'0·!11'ts. ii,$. 
s:o,!e!y 1re~1. p:a:ns.iibJe for iii::$: ~JJ•riit.et11t i1·f iit -<;l.o•E1s. nQt cs:n110,e:irn the: Pj'J}:era:1:.iia:ns Qf Actc)'Vii;S; 'G1ro•UP'. Qr iii::$: $, 1.)bs. ii:dia 1riies ... 
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Generic KA.DIAN® 

Sales Team Training 
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atson P armaceutica s, Inc. announce on 
Novem er 10, 2011 t at it a receive 
approva rom FDA or a generic version o 
KADIAN® 

20mg, 30mg, 50mg, 60mg, 80mg, 100mg 
strengths only 

• 
1ng an 

• I e 

aut ·. or1ze •· generic o · t e pro uct 
• 20mg, 30mg, 50mg, 60mg, 80mg, 100mg strengths only 

t · e mar et · or its generic pro uct 
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.·· · ctavis e ieves t •· at it ma es sense to 

continue to ·. romote ® 

Two generic competitors; pricing is stable 

Seasoned, effective sales team; strong 

Cost formulary issues are no longer barriers 

to writing of prescriptions for KADIAN® 
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KADlAN® Brand 
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Position generic KADIAN® as an alternative to generic 
MS Cantin 

ln,crease sh,are of new patien,t starts. versus generic MS 
Contin 
Drive gen,eric MS Contin,-to-gen,eric KADIAN®conversions 

• Rationale: 
Market research studies have shown th,at 

• Cost of medications plays a significant role in the prescribing 
deci:sion 

• In many cases, prescribers prefer the features and b·enefits of 
KADIAN®®to generic MS Cantin 

► Availab·ility of generic KADIAN® addresses both of 
these points 

CONFIDENTIAL 
©2011 Actavis Eliz.abeth LLC, Novem:ber 2·011. For l:ntennal Pu:rposes Only 

Not to ·be cop.ie·d, ·reproduce-d or distrib·uted 5 

ACTAVIS0335098 

P-03423 _ 00006



("(") 
(j) 
M 
'M -
0 
<( 
~ 

CONFIDENTIAL. 

,, 
.;~••1 ,v 

ii: 
~i 
·~ 

//".,. »u,,, 
». 
(, 

2. 

@Vilt , 
. Ml1lli 

' . ' 

. , . . , . •.; ... 
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Identify 20-25· priority prescribers in your territory 

These are KADI.AN® loyalists who also write a large 
volum.e of generic MS Cantin 

Focus on accounts where you have strong good 
relationships 

Com,m,unicate m,essage re generic availability and 
position generic KADIAN® as an alternative to generic 
MS Cantin 

Use approved dialogue probes and sales aids 

Drive the business to the Actavis generic 
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territory 

• 
ers 1n your 

Use your September sales reports to identify 
KADIAN® loyalists who also write a large volume 
of generiic MS Cantin 

• Th:ese prescribers are fam,iliar with KADIAN® features 
and benefits BUT may have been, prescribing generic 
MS Cantin for p.atient insurance/finan:cial reasons 

Focus on accounts where you have strong good 
relationships 

• Ask for the business 
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® is sti esame ro 

1 ave 
• 

rescr1 e or . ears 
• 

on now it 
• • • 1s ava1 a e as a ener1c 

More favorable pricing for your patients 

Available in many leading pharmacies 

Same features and benefits as the branded 
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·.· hat has been your experie·nce with KADIAN® 
and morphine sulfate with your patients? 

For your patients where you prefer to prescribe a 
branded product, you can now provide your patients 
with the sam,e KADIAN® product with its long history 
of safety and efficacy at a generic price 

Is there a reason you prefer one product for your 
patients? 

Cost is. no longer an obstacle to prescribing KADIAN® 

Is BID dosing important for you and your 
patients? 

KADIAN® provides convenience and flexibility with 
once or twice a day dosing 
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• 

Are steady plas.ma levels important to your patients? 
If so, why is that important to you? 

KADIAN® provides steady blood levels of morph:ine 
sulfate with few peaks and valleys (show PK charts from 
Detail Aid) 

Have you converted patients from morphine sulfate 
to KADIAN®? 

Use Conversion/Mini-Conversion guides to demonstrate 
1:1 ration for morphine conversion,s 

,. How much do you consider the p·atient's out of 
pocket cost? Does this impact your prescribing 
decision? 

Now you can prescribe the same KADIAN® with it's long 
history of safety and efficacy at a generic price 
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• 
___ onvers1on 

Physicians should refer to the Conversion Guide 
when converting pa1tients to KADIAN® 

Information in the guide rega1rding morphi'ne to 
morphine conversions include: 

Use total daily dose of the current opioid therapy to 
determine the total daily dose of KADIAN® 1:1 ratio 

Administer this amount in the mos.t convenient 
KADIAN® capsule dose strength, either as a single 
dose q24h or in equally divided doses. q12h 

Cases of inadequate analgesia should be managed 
by supplementation with IR morphine 
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Generic KADIAN® 

generic is t e u ti mate goa 
Key selling points: 

' . 

@Vilt , 

th rn k ,~w-1&:.1 rt ,-r:u?.-di'<.:i.rie 

• Inform prescribers that the Actavis generic is identical 
to the brand 

• Use pharmacy flyer sales aid to identify for 
prescribers where the Actavis gen,eric is available 

- All major retail outlets except Walgreen's! 

• Patients who have their prescription,s filled at 
locations where the Actavis generic is stocked will be 
able to use their co-pay cards to cover the generic co­
pay 
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KAIDIAN® (morphine sulfate extended-release) 
psulles CII from Actavis. 

,. s.atn1e S:iz-e., Color a:nd Shape. ·th;at e:-xis:ting 
KADIAN·~), IP.•a,t.ients ar·e f'amili:ar wlth. 

11i:11i111i:11i111i:11i111i:11i111i:11i111i:11i111i:11i111i:11i111i:11i111i:11i111i:11i111i:11i111i:11i111i:11i111i:11i111i:11i111i:11i111i:11i111i:11i111i:11i111i:11i111i:11i111i:11i111i:11i111i:11i111i:11i111i:11i111i:11i111i:11i111i:11i111i:11i111i:11i111i:11i111i:11i111i:11i111i:11i111i:11i111i:11i111i:11i111i:11i111i:11i111i:11i111i:11i111i:11i111i11' 

A.vaila.-ble tmlnediately •·:· 

•- ;Dis-count 

·- E. _. 
- F-.·.· 

~ :H'D; S :. h 

- :Kai.s,er 

~ K-Mart. 

. , . . . .. . 
'?.it-: 

% 
,,~ .~ · . 
t~,itw.fJl.tl i 

- NG MtJtual 

- Omh1icare 

- Opt:is;o,urc:e-

~ PBA 
' ' 

- Publix 

... Rite Ai.d 

- Stop a,n:d Sh:OIP 
- S:u p;erva:f u 

-Target 
- VA/FSS/PHS, 

Yff. Wal~MaJt 

. Ml1lli 
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Additional Updates: 
Managed Care Strategy 

Act.avlis ~has selnt a communic:atioln t .·o a.II curlrent c·ont.·ra:cted 
Mana,ged Care partners detailing 

Generic availability 
Continued exclusivity of 10mg & 200mg KADIAN® Brand 
All current KADIA1N® agreements will be honored 

@Vilt , 

Based on discussions with severa,I of the la,rgest providers, bra,nded 
KADIAN® will continue to b-e covered on plans for some time 
The generics (both Watson and Actavis) will be added to 
fo:rmularies .on Tlier 1 in the ne:ar ter:m 
Actavis will continue to monitor Fingertip· Formulary to tra.ck when 
these updates occur and will keep the team up to date 
Some uncertainty remains as to whether or not the generics will be 
blocked on plans where KADIAN® did not ha,ve formulary status 
Actavis will continue to research the status of the generic at these 
plans and will keep you updated 
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State Medicaid Plans 
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@Vilt , 

Additional Updates: 
' . 

Patient Programs 

The Patient Assistance Program will be concluding as of December 
31., 2011.. Patients currently enrolled in the program are being 
notified of that this week, as well as the fact that there is a generic 
KADI.AN® a·va:lil 'able 

The details around the future of the co-pa,y program are still being 
worked out 

Actavis may maintain the program for patients who are prescribed 
brand KADJAN® or in the very least for patients who are prescribed 
the 10mg andi/or 200mg strengths 
Actavis may aliso expand the program to include coverage for generic 
co-pays for the Actavis generic 

The exact timing on cha,nges to the co-pay program is TBD and we 
will notify you as soon a,s that decision is made 

In the meantime, co-:pay cards should not be handed out and 
messaging referring to KADIAN® costing $0 with co-pay card (i.e., 
new shelf-talker) should no longer be communicated 

CONFIDENTIAL 
©2011 Actavis Eliz.abeth LLC, Novem:ber 2·011. For l:ntennal Pu:rposes Only 

Not to ·be cop.ie·d, ·reproduce-d or distrib·uted 16 

ACTAVIS0335109 

P-03423 _ 00017



("(") 
(j) 
M 
'M -
0 
<( 
~ 

CONFIDENTIAL. 

,, 
.;~••1 ,v 

ii: 
~i 
·~ 

//".,. »u,,, 
». 
(, 

• 

• 

@Vilt , 
' . 

• 
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Growth over baseline 
Baseline KADIAN Rx will be established by taking the average 
Rx per territory for most recent three month perio·d 

Nation level goal 
November goal: in-line with baseline 
Decemb-er goal: a.pproximately 1.25 incremental Rx per target 
prescriber, or "'7,000 incrementa,I KADIAN Rx in total 

Keep in mind·: 
Current HCP targets write >200K generic mo-rphine sulfate Rx 
per month 

Territory quo.tas will be generated and finalized over th,e next 
few days 
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Incentive Compensation Plan for November and December will 
have two components: 

A.BM Incentive 
Actavi.s ii nce.nti;v·e 

Why two components? 
The financial model for KADIAN® has changed with introduction of the 

• gener·1lCS 

Growth in KADIAN® scripts is required in order for ongoing sales 
support to be sustainable 
To reinforce the importance of script growth, an addiitional 
component has been addled to the incentive compensati,on plan 
Individual. ABMi performance will. impact the bonus payout of the 
tea·m 

•: If the t•eam ·ha.s s-uccess-., you wi'lil •earn m,ore bonus: dollars-
•· If the team doesn't p·erform-as a whole, your bonus payout will be r·e·duced 
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1 e as 1ng 

prescri . ers to write DA ; 

Focus on growing the market for KADIAN® and 
sellling prescribers on the features and benefits 
of the drug jus.t like you've always. done 

► KADIAN®-- brandl + gener·ic scripts 

, • T e act t • •• • 
at generics are now avaI a e 1s 

just one more reason or writers to prescri 
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KADIAN® is associated wit·h a numb,er o·f .serio·us risks, ma·ny of which are po=ten=tially 
fa·tal 

~ ~ .: f I • The Pl includes the following boxed warning concerning potentially fatal overdosing 
§ ~ '0\ 1111 ·· ' if KADIANi® capsules are chewed, crushed, or dissolved, and other serious risks. 

,;Q a _ l?v.••-,-
~ ~ -~ ,4-,-A,,,-.l-<N'-'' l'-'N' -G-----------------------------------· 
z · > ~.., ,_ ·I v VJ ·. • 

8 .~ ]_ , KADIAN® contains morphine sulfate, an opioid agonist and a Schedule II controlled 
~ ~ substance, with an abuse liability similar to other opioid analgesics. KADIAN® can be abused 
] ~ .ef,tl~ in a manner similar to other opioid agon·ists, le·gal or illicit. This should be considered when 
.ro ' r,i'fti'{{ i:-i0" 

-~ '"' prescribing or dispensing KADIAN® in ,situations where the physician or pharmacist is 
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concerne·d about an incre.ased risk of misuse-, abuse. or di•version. 

KADIAN-® ·capsule·s are an extended-release oral formulation of morphine sulfate in·dicate·d for 
1

~~
1• the management of m·oderate to :severe pain when a continuous., around-the-clock opioi·d 
~ iiif:t., 

w/4$ I . . d d f t d d . d ft· . i1 1fl ana ges1c. 1s. ne:e e or an ex en e pe:r10 o 1me .. 
,;'%~· 

KADIAN-® Capsul·es are NOT for use· as a prn analgesic. 

KADIAN® 100 mg and 200 mg C.apsules ARE FOR USE IN OPIOID-TOLERANT PATIENTS 
ONLY. Ingestion of these capsules or of the pellets within the capsules ma_y cause fatal 
respiratory depression ·when administe·red to pati·ents not already· tolerant to high doses of 
opioids.. KADIAN® CAPS-ULES ARE TO BE SWALLOWED WHOLE OR THE CONTENTS OF 
THE CAPSULE.$ SPRINKLED ON APPLE SAUCE. THE PELLETS IN THE CAPSULE.$ ARE NOT 

K<····'-[ TO BE CHEWED, CRUSHED, OR DISSOLVED DUE TO THE RISK OF RAPID RELEASE AND 
Moripi1i;e.~su-iiiir AB·SORP·TION OF A POTENTIALLY FATAL DO·SE OF MORPHINE. 20 
W mg ,i;;Jn.rrig ,,. 3©tng "' 
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th rn k ,~w-1&:.1 rt ,-r:u?.-di'<.:i.rie 

KADIAN® Ca,psules are to be swallowed whole and are not to be 
chewed, crushed, or dissolved. Taking chewed, crushed, or 
dissolved KADIAN® Capsules leads to rapid release and absorption 
of a potentia 1lly fatal dose of morphine. 

KADIAN® 100 mg and 2.00 mg Capsules ARE FOR USE IN OPIOID­
TOLERANT PATIENTS ONLY. This capsu!le strength may cause fatal 
respiratory depression when ingested or administered to patients 
who are not previously exposed to opioids. 

Care should be taken in the prescnibing of this capsule strength . 
Patients should be instructed aga,inst use by individuals other than 
the patient for w1ho1m it was prescribed, as such inappropriate use 
ma,y have severe medica,I consequences, including death. 
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o not ma ecom arative ro uct c aims 

Do not say or imply that KADIAN®® is safer or 

more effective than another drug 

This has not been demonstrated by 

substantial evidence or clinical experience 
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